Morth Central Texas Council of Governments

TO: Water Resources Council DATE: May 3, 2012
FROM: Ron McCuller, Chair
SUBJECT: Water Resources Council Meeting Notice and Agenda

The Water Resources Council (WRC) is scheduled to meet:

ON: Thursday, May 10, 2012
AT: 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
IN: William J. Pitstick Room

NCTCOG Offices — Centerpoint Il Building-First Floor
616 Six Flags Drive, Arlington

ACTION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATION ITEMS
1. Welcome. The Chair will welcome members and open the meeting.

2. Summary of the February 9, 2012 Meeting. The draft summary of the February 9, 2012
meeting is available for your review.

3. Water Quality Management Plan for North Central Texas — NCTCOG staff will present the
regional review draft elements of the 2012 Water Quality Management Plan Update, including
wastewater service data and other associated plan revisions.

REVIEW ITEMS

4. 208/201 Conformance Reviews and Regional Clearinghouse Review Items. There are no
review items from the past two months.

INFORMATION ITEMS

5. Total Maximum Daily Load Implementation Plan Project — NCTCOG staff will provide a brief
update on the status of the I-Plan development for the Upper Trinity River bacteria TMDLSs.

6. Regional Storm Water Management Program Update. The NCTCOG staff will provide an
update and highlights of the Regional Storm Water Management Program.

7. WRC Roundtable Topics, NCTCOG Programs, and Environmental Activities. WRC
members and NCTCOG staff may share other items of interest if time is available.

8. Schedule for Next Meeting of the Water Resources Council. The 2012 Water Quality
Management Plan Public Hearing is scheduled for Thursday, June 14, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. with
the Water Resources Council immediately following at 10:30 a.m. in the William J. Pitstick
Executive Board Room.
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